From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 6/07/2024 6:47:10 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission
06/07/2024

MS Monique Darcy
18 Woolrych Cr /- 18 18 Woolrych Cr ST
Davidson NSW 2085

RE: DA2024/0675 - 80 - 82 Mona Vale Road MONA VALE NSW 2103

Hi, | fully support the application for the pickleball facility at Pittwater RSL. It is an excellent

use of an existing facility.
An increase in leisure facilities to meet the demand of increasing players in the LGA is
important. Further it is rare that the demand can be met without the conversion of existing

facilities or the loss of green space.





